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NOTICE

NorrcE i5 hereby given that the sixth An nuar Generar Meeting ofthe ft4embers ofGcorp spaces private Limited wi
be held on Monday, 10th September 2018 at 9:30 AM, at the Resistered Offi€e ofthe iompany at No.21119, Craig
Park Layout, Off-N,4 G Road, Bengaturu-560 OO1

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

To consider and adopt the financiarstatements as on 31n March 2018, together with the reports ofthe Board
ofDirectors and Auditors thereon

1

2.

To consider and if thoLrght fit to pass the forrowing resorution, with or without modifications as an ordinary

To re-appoint the Statutory Auditors pursuant ro S€ction 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) R!les, 2014 (inctuding any statutory modificationsls) or re,enactmen(s)
thereoffor thetime being in force)to hold the office from the conctusion ofthis annual GeneralMeeting untit
the conclusion ofthe 11rh Annuar cenerar meeting to be held in 2023 and to fD( their remuneration and in thas
regard, the followinS resolution is proposed to the shareholders. The Auditors M/S. Kalyaniwa a & Mistry LLp,
Chartered Accountants lFirm Registration No. 104607VW100166), are however etigibte for re-appointment.

"RESOIVED THAT pursuant to Section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, ifany, of the Companies Act,
2013 and the Rules framed there under, as amended from time to time, M/S. Xatyaniwalla & Mistry tlp,
Chartered Accountants (Fkm Registration No. 104607w/W100166) be and is hereby re-appointed as Statutory
Auditors of the Company to hotd office from the conclusion of this Annual ceneral M€eting (AGM) till the
conclusion ofthe 11th ann!al Generar Meeting to be held in the year 2023 to examineand audit the accounts
of the Company at such remuneration as may be mutua y agreed between the Board of Directors of the
Company and the Statutory Auditors."

By order oI the Board ol Diredors
EoT GCORP SPACES PRIVATE LIMITED

Place: B€ngaluru
Date:8rh August 201a

\

"si'\.
o*r$,uo*n
Company Secretary
Membership No. A34029

Gcorp Spaces Private Limited
Z1l19, Crait Park tayout, Off M.G. Road, Bengaturu-560 OOI

Tel/ Fax:91-80-25320315/16 E-mail: infobangalore@gcorpgroup.com Web:www.gcorpgroup.(om
CIN No. u45200KA2012pTCo62993
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1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual Gen€rat M€etin8 of the Company is €ntitted to
appoint another person as a proxy to att€nd and vot€ on a poll at the meeting on his behatf and the
proxy need not b€ a memberoflhe company.

A personcan act as proxyon behatfofmembers not exceed ing fifty {SO) and hotdinS in th€ aggr€gate not
more than ten percent ofrhe totatshare capitatofthe Company carrying voting rights. fhe instrument
of Proxy in order ro be €ffective, shoutd be deposited at rhe R€tistered Oflice of the Company, duty
completed and sign€d, not l€ss than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. proxies
submirted on behalf of the (ompanies, societies etc., must be supported by an appropriate
resoiution/authority, as applicable.

2. Corporate members intending to send their authorired representatives to attend the Meeting are
requ€sted to send to th€ Company a cenified copy of the Board R€sotution authoriling thetr
representativ€s ro aftend and vote on their behatf at the meeting.

3. Members are requested to intimate change ofaddress, if any, quoting Fotio Number,

By order ofthe goard ofDirectors
FoT GCORP SPACES PRIVATE UMlrED

Place: Bengaluru
Date: gth August 2018

.L\l,\

\g \"
ARUSHICARG
Company Serretary
Membership No. 434029

Gcorp Spac€s Private Limited
21119, CraiS Park l-ayout, Ofl M.G. Road, B€ngaturu-560 Oo1

Tel/ Fat 91-80-25320315/16 E-mail: infobangalor€@gcorpgroup.aom Web:ww\,.g.orpgroup.com
CIN No. U45200(A2012PTC062993
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DIRECTORS REPORT

31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017

19,62,69,67 s 52,41,64,45a

Expenditure

71,45,2\,97 4 11,33,04,563

Othar Expenses 21,18,50,618 47 ,OO,88,71A

(s,86,28,883)

Def erred Tax (Expenses)/lncome 1,96,/a,6s9 2,O2,41,315

Profit/(ross) a fter Tax 1LL,O4,24,258) (3,83,87,s68)

2. g!.vlDE!p:

The Directors do not recommend anydividend forthe period €nded on 31st March 2018.

3. RESTRVES:

The Directors do not recommend anytransferto the reserves

Our second prolect at Xoramangala named "G: CORP RESIDENCES - ll", is in the planning and approval
sta8e. The company is nearing closure ofall requisite approvak and finalisation ofthe designs. Further,
the Board shall finalke on the launch in the coming quarters.

6THANNUAI. REPoRT 2017.18
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Your Dkectors are pleased to presentthe slxth AnnuatReport ofthe companytogether with the audited stat€ment
ofA€counts fortheyear ended on 31'March 2018.

1. IINANCIAI RESULTS:

4. BRIEF OESCRIPfION OFTHE STATE OF THE COMPANY'S AFFAIRAND OPERATIONS:

The Board is pleased to inform the members that our project "G: CORP RESIDENCES- t" at Koramangala is

coming!p nicely and is progressing well. However, due to the current r.arket conditions salesare slower,
but €xp€ct€d to improve gradually in the comingquarters.

{13,01,02,917)

Less: Provision forTaxes

Current lncome Tax

GCORP SPACES PRIVATE LIMITED
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The Board isalso pleased to inform, simitarty, we are coming to nearcloserstage in app roval for o! r project
at Hoskerahalli-THE ICON SOUTH, which shattbe discussed in the Boar.t once we are ready.

The Board further informed that our project at Settahatti, has aho been cleared from the hurdtes and th€
Company is expectingto re8ister the land in this or comingquarter.

Further, the Eoard ha5 proposed to raise the Capitat by way of right issue in this quarter for Be ahali &
Hoskera halli Projects to take it forward.

5. EXTRACTOT THE ANNI,,AL RETURN:

The Extract ofthe Ann!alReport in form MGT 9, pursLrantto 92(3)ofthe Compa n ies Act,2O13 is attach€d
to this Directors report as perAnnerure-l.

6. BOARO OF OIRECTORS AND ITS COMMITTEES:

A. Composition ofthe Board otDkectors

The Composition ofthe Board of Oirectors of the Company is governed under the r€tevant Drovjsions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of Association of the Company. The Board of Directors of the
Company has an optimum combination of lndependent, Non Executiveand Erecutive Directors_ The Board
prese ntly comp rises of 8 (eight) Directors repre5entinS d iverse co mbination of professiona lism, knowtedge,
expertise, experience as relevaft for the real estate business. Att the Directors possess retevant
qualifications and experience in general corporate management, finance, engineering, marketinS and
otherallied fieldswhich enable them to effectively contribute to the Company in their capacity as Directors.

The responsibility of the Board includes ov€rseeing the functioning of the Company, monitoring tegal,
statutory compliance, internal control and risk managemenr based on information provided to it. The
Board is also responsible for approving the st.ategic direction, plans and priorities forthe Company.

The Board of 0irectors, along with its Committ€es provides leadership and guidance to the management,
directs and supervisesthe performance of rhe Company,thereby enhancing stakehotders vatue. The Board
has a fld!ciary relationship in ensuring thatthe rights ofattstakeholders are protected.

The ChanSes in the Composition ofthe Board ofDirectors during the period ended 31n March 2018:

tu per the provisions of Section 161ofthe Companies Act, 2013, Ms. Geetha Ganesh (DtN:06617764) was
inducted as an Additional Director on the Board on 9ih lanuary 2017. At 5rhAnnual General Meeting of the
Company held on 22"d September 2017, the menrbers on the recommendation of Nomination and
Remuneration Conrmittee approved the appointment of Ms. Geetha canesh as a Non - Executive Director

During the year, no other changes took place in the composition of the Board of Directors ofthe Company

GCORP SPACES PRIVATE LIMITED STHANNUAL REPoRT 2017-18
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8. Numberof Board Meeting

The attendance of the Directors at the Board Meetings dLrring rhe year ended on 31,r March 2018 is as

Name of the Dhectors Numb€r of Board Meetints Attended

Mr. M!ninder Seeru 11

Mr. Ashwin R Mansharamani 10

Mr. Venkata 5lyer 3

Mr. Sadanand G Byakod 10

Mr. Siddharth G Sheth 6

Mr- Ketan shah 3

Mr. Abhishek R Rao 3

Ms. Geetha Ganesh 2

C. Commlttees ofthe Board

ln terms ofthe Companies Act, 2013, though not mandatority required, the Board has constituted various
Committees to take jnformed decisions in the best interest ofthe Company. The Board Committees focus
on certain specific areas and make informed decisions within rhe detegated authority.

l. Audit Committee

The Audit Committee currently comprises of3lthree)members, namety, Mr. Ketan shah asChairman, Mr.
Abhishek R Rao and Mr. Sadanand G Byakod. The members of the Audit Committee possess sufficient
knowledSe of accounting and financjal management. The Audit Committee review the auditor,s
independence, performance of aLrdit process, f!nctioning ofthe vigil mechanism etc. The Committee also
review the financial statements before they are placed before the Board. The Company Secretary acts as
the Secretary to the Audit Commirtee. The Eoard has accepted the recommendations of the Audit
Committee mad€ from time to time.

During the financial year 2017-18, the Audit Committee met 3 (three) times as stated beJow and a the
members ofthe Committee were duly present at attthe Audit Committee Meetings.

o8-o5 2017
29.08-2017
72-12-2017

GCORP SPACES PRIVATE LIMITED 6THANNUAL REPoRT 2017.18
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The Board meets at regular intervals and discusses regular Board business as well as policies and strateBy
matters. All rhe necessary documents and information pertaining to the matters to be considered at each
board Meetings is m.de avaitabte to enable the Board Members to discharge their responsibitities
effectively. DLrringthe financiatyear 2017 18,111)eteven Board Meetings were convened and hetd on 08-
a5 201,7,20-06 2017,29 06 2A!7,30 OA-2017, 04 Og-2A17, 06 Ag-2O71, 27-11-2ar7, 12-72 2017, 15-72
2017, 09 01 2018 and 31-03-2018.
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ll. Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the goard €urrently comprises of 3 (three) members, 2
(two)lndep€ndent Directors namely, Mr. Ketanshah asChairman & Mr. Abhishek R Rao and Mr. Siddharth
G Sheth as Non'lndependent Director.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee reviews the structure, size composition of the Board, its
experience, track re€ord, expertise and other retevant information and documents ofthe Directors before
making appropriate reco mm endations to the Board with reSard to th eir appo intment, re-.ppointment and
remuneration designed to enhance the Boa rd,s €ffectiveness.

During the financial year 2017-18, the Nomination & Remuneration Commjttee met 2 times as stated
below and allthe members ofthe Committee were duly present at allthe Nomination and Remuneratjon
Committee Meetings.

The Policy on Appointment, Removal a.d Remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial personnet (KMp)&
Senior Management has been reviewed and the Company has expressed its satisfaction with the existing
policy is in keeping with the applicabte statutes .nd best corporate practices. poti.y on Appointment or
Removaland Remuneration ofDirectorand Key Ma na8eria I personnel a s provided underSe.tion 17813)of
the CompanyAct,2013, is in Annexure-2.

lll. Vitil Committeel

The Company has set up VigilMechanism Vi2. Whistle Btower policy pursuant to the provisions ofsection
177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 to enabte the emptoyees and Directors to report genui
unethical behavior actual or susp€cted fraud or viotation of the Company,s Code of Conduct if any. The
policy inter alia provides a direct acc€ss to th€ Chairman oftheAudar Committee.

Your Company hereby Confirm and affirms that no Director or employee has been denied access to the
Chairman ofthe Audit Committee and that no Complaints were received durinS the year. During 2017-18,
the VigilCommittee met on 31st March 2018 and allthe Members ofthe Committee were duty present in
the meeting-

D. A Statement On Declaration Given By tndependent Dkectors

ln terms ofSection 149(7)ofthe Companies Ac!,2013, Mr. Ketan Shah (DtN: 01727262) & Mr. Abhashek R

Rao (D|Nr07239645), the lndependent Directors of the Company have given a dectaratjon to the Company
thatthey meetthe criteria ofindependence as specified under Section 149(6)ofthe Compa n ies Act, 2013.

E, PerformanceEvaluation

\:l

. 29 A8 2077

. 31-03 2018

ln accordance with the provisions of Sch€dule lV of the Companies Act, 2013, a separate meeting of the
lndependent Directors was held on 31'r March 2018 without the pa(icipation of Nontndependent
Directors and members ofthe management. The tndependent Directors discussed on various aspects, viz.
performance of Non-lndepend€nt Directors and the Board as a whole, takins into account he views of
Executive Directors and Non'Executives Oirectors, quality, qua.tity and timetess of flow of information
between the Company management Bnd the Board that is ne€essary for the Board to effectivety and
reasonable perform their duties. The results ofthe evaluation are satisfactory and meets the requirements
ofthe Company.

GCORP SPACES PRIVATE I-IM ITED 6IH ANNUAL REPORT 2017.18
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Further, the performance evaluation of Mr. Ketan Shah (DtN: 07j2j262) & Mr. Abhishek R Rao (DIN:
07239646), the lndependent Directors ofthe Company, was done by entire Board of Directors except the
independent director on 31n March, 2018/ on the basas of rote & functions performed and duties
discharged bythem duringtheyear.The Board of Dkectors expressed their satGfaction with the evatuation
and decided to contjnue theirterm ofappointment as tndependenr Directors.

CHANGES AND IF ANY
HAVE OCCURED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAT OF THE CO PANY IO WHICH

THE FINANCIAI. STATEMENTS RELATE ANOTHE DATE OF THE REPORT:

Th€re is no material change and commitment affecting the flnanciat position ofthe Company which have
occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financiat statements retate
and the date ofthe report.

PREI Fund holds 4,97,480 equity shares which represents 89.06% of the paid-up equity capitat of the
Company. YourCompany continues to be a subsidiary of pREt Fund.

A. Delistins:

The 1750 Non - Convertible Debentures ofthe Company have been voluntarity detisted from BSE Limited
with effect from 8rhJanuary 2018.

B. Extension ol Moratorium P€riod ofTranche lll (500 NCOS)

Pursuantto applicable provisions ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed there under, the Debenture
Trust Deed ('OTD')dated 4th March 2016 for50O rated, secured, redeemable, non,.onvertible debentures
having lSlNr 1NE518Q07032, Articles of association and with the consent of the debenture hotders, the
Company has extended the moratorium period for the payment of inrerest by fufther period of 454 day5
from the date ofexpary, being llthlanuary 2018 up to 1Od April2019.

C. Review ofCredit Ratint

Ihe Secured, R€deemable Non-Convertible Debe.tures issued by the Company on a private placement
basis wer€ reviewed and rated "BWR 8" by Erickwork Ratinss lndia Priv.re Limited on March 07, 2018.

GCORP SPACES PRIVATE IIMITED 6T8 ANNUAI. REPoRT 2017.18
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10. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHN ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE NING AND
OUTGO:

A. Conservation of Energy

The Company desires to achieve energy conservation by adoption ofgreen buitdinS practices certified
by the lndian Green EuildingCouncil.TheCompanyis registered with the tndian Green Buitding Coun.it
(lcBC)forthe green homes ratingsystems. The Company endeavors a Eotd ratingand is adopting, the
following bestgreen building practices to achievethe desired rating.

a) Provide highly efficient irrigation svstem.

b) Rainwater harvesting or storage system to capture at teast 50% ofthe run off votumes from roof

c) Provide onsite Sewage treatment plant for the sewage and waste water generated and use the
treated waterfor landscaping and flushinS requirement.

d) lnstall€nergy metersr systems to monitorenerty and water consu m ption atstrategic locations.
e) Use of energy efficient lighting systems and mainrain the lighting power densjty as per |GBC

Norm5.

f) Use ofhiBh energy efficient equipmenr.

B. Foreign Exchange earnings and ourgoes (on cash basis)

PARTICULARS 2017-18 2016-17

Foreign Exchange Earning 64,46,575 14,22,37s

Forelgn ExchangeOutgoes 1,25,32,483

11. PARTICULARS OF GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS U NDER SECTION 185:

No loans were given or investments mtsde orguarantees given orsecurities provided underSection 186
of the Companies Act dur;ng the year under review.

The Cornpany undertake various transactions with related parti€s in the ordinary course of business. A
the Related Pa nies Transactions that were entered duringthefinancialyear2OlT 18 were on arm,s tength
basis, in the ordinary course of business and are in compliance with the applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013. There are no mat€rially signilicant Related parties Transactions made by the
Company which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at targe. However, the
details of the transactions with Related Party are provided in the Company's financiat statements in
accordance with the Accounting Standards.

GCORP SPACES PRIVATE LIMITED 6T,ANNUAt REPoRT 2017.18
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Pursuant to the requirements under Section 134(5) ofthe Companies Act,2013, the Board ofDirestors of
the company confirms:

a) That in the preparation ofthe annualaccounts lor the period ended 31n March 2018, the applicabte
accolnting standards have been followed and atong with proper explanarion retating material
departures, if any

b) That the selected accounting policies were applied consistenrty and the directors madejudgment and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give true and fair view of the state ofthe affairs
ofthe company as at 31'r March 2018 and of the toss ofthe company for the per,od ended as on that

c) That proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detectingthe fraud and other kreg! la rities.

d) Thatthe annua I ac€ou nts for the financialyear ended March 312018 has been prepared on a 
(going

e) The Dkectors had devised propersystems to ensure compliance with the provhions ofa appticabte
laws and that such systems were adequate and operatinS effectivety.

No Company has become or ceased to be lts subsidiarjes, joint ventures or associate company during lhe
year underthe review.

6ltsANNUAL REPoRT 2017,18
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13.

REMAR( OR DISCTAIMER MADE BYTHE AUDITOR IN HIS REPORT:

Your Company prepar€s its financiat statements in compliance with the requkements of the Companies
Act,2013 and the Genera rry Acce pted Accounting principres (GAAP)in rndia. rhe financiarstatements have
been prepared on historical cos! basis. The estimates and judgments rerating to the financiar statements
are mad€on a prudent basis, so as to refle€ta trueand fair manner,theform and substance oftransactions
and reasonably present the Company,s state affairs, profits and cash ftows for the year ended 31,r March
2018.

The Diredors & Audit Committee have e)(amined the Auditor,s Report on accounts for the period ended
31$ March 2018. The Auditor,s Report is selfexptanatory and has no quatification oradverse remarks.

14. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAT ORDERS PASSEO BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IF ANY
IMPACTINGTHE GOING CONCERN 5TATUSAND COMPANY5 OPERATIONs IN FUTURE.

There were no significant and rrateriat orders passed by the regutators or €ourts ortribunah during the
year under review impacting the Soing concern status and company,s operations in future_

1S. DIRECTOR S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

15. COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BE ITS SUESIDIARIES. JOINTVENTURESOR ASSOCIATE
COMPANIES:

GCORP SPACES PRIVATE LIMITED



.CORP

M/s, Kalyaniwalla & Mistry LLP, Chartered Accountant, Bansatore (Reg. No. 104BO7WW10o1E5), sratutory
Auditors of the Company, r€tires at the forthcoming Annuat Generat Meeting and are etigibje for re
appointment. The Company has received the consent and certificate from the retking auditors to the
effects that their re appointment as Statutory Auditors, if made, woutd be in accordance with the
prescribed conditions and theysatlsfythe criteria provided in Section 141ofthe CompanjesAct,2Ol3.

The Board based on recommendation of Audit Committee, recommends the r€,appointment of M/s,
Kalyaniwalla & Mistry tLP, Chartered Accountant as the Statutory Auditorr ofthe Company to examine and
audit the accounts ofthe Company tillthe financialyear€nded on 31n March 2023.

20, POLICY MATTERS:

A. Risk Management

21. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY:

There was flo change in the nature ofbusiness in the Company

The Company is committed to managing risks in a proactive and effective manner by adopting best
practices. The objective of risk management is risk reduction and avoidance, as also idenlification ofthe
risksfaced by the business and optimize the risk. The Company is exposed to inherent uncertainties owing
to sectors in which it operates- Many risks exist in a company's operating environment and they emerg-"
on a regular basis. The risk managem€nt processes foc!s on ensuring that thes€ risks are identified on a
timely basis and addressed. The effective risk management helps the Companyto not ontytide overa risk
but also optimize its performance while facing the risk.

B. Corporate Social Responsibility:

The provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to Corporate Social Responsibitity {csR) were not
applicable to the company lor the year under rev'ew.

GCORP SPACES PRIVATE LIMITED

Uf,
Driven by integrity

17. pEPOS|TS:

Duringtheyear, the Compa ny has not accepted thedepositsfrom publicfallingwithihtheambit ofSection
73 ofthe Companies Act 2013 (Act)and Ihe Companies {Acceptance of Deposits) Rutes, 2014.

18. INfERNAL FINANCIAT CONTROLS & ITS ADEOUACY:

The companv has adequate internal financial controh consistent with the nature of business and size of
the operations, to effectivery provide for safety of its.ssets, reriabirity of financiar transactions with
adequate checks and balan€es, adherenceto appli€able statutes, accouniing poticies, approvat proced u res
and to ensure optimum use ofavailable resources. These systemsare reviewed and improved on a regular
ba5is fortimely detection offraud & errors, the accuracy & cornpteteness of accounting records and that
the fina ncial tra nsactions are authorized, recorded and reported correcfly.

19. STATUTORY AUDITORS:

6fl ANNUAT- REPoRT 2017-18
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Employees at all leve 5 are assured of a work place free of harassment irrespective of thejr gender, race,
socialclass, caste, religlon, place oforigin, sex! a I orientatio n, disabitity or €conom ic stat us. The emptoyees
ofthe Company have the right to work ln an environment free from any form ofdiscrimination and conduct
which can be considered harassing or disruptive particulars behavioLrrs that leads to sexuat haras5ment.

ln view of above, an lnternal Complaints Committee has also been set up to redress complaints received
on sexual harassment. During the financialyear 2017-18 the company has not received any complaints of
sexual harassment from any of the women employee of the Company pursuant to Sexuat Harassment of
Women at Workplac€ lPrevention, P.ohibition and Red ressal) Act, 2013 and rutes madethere !nder.

23. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors place on record their high appreciation for the commitment, dedication, hard work and
valuable contribution made by employees for the growth of the Company. your Directors aho sinc€rety
thanks all the stakeholders, professionals, government & other statutory bodies, bank, flnanciat
institutjons and shareholders fortheir continued assistance, co operations and support.

lf of the Board of Directors

Vv^

PRIVATE TIMITED

M INDER SEERU

Place: Benealuru
Date: 8rh August 2018

Managing Director
DIN:00259380

ASHWN RAMESH

Diredor
DINr 00349193

GCORP SPACES PRIVATE I-IMITED 6THANNUAL REPORT2O17.18
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22. DISCI.OSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPTACE IPREVENTION.
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSALI ACI. 2013:

OfGCORP
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FOTM NO, MGT.9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on the financia I year €nd€d on 31/03/2018

o,

Gcorp spaces Private Limited

IPLrrsuant to Section 92(3lolthe ConpaniesAct 2013
And

Rule 12(1) ofthe Companies (Manasement and Administration) Rules, 20141

GCORP SPACES PRIVATE I.IMITED 6 ANNUAI REPORT 2017-18
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2 Begistration Date 13/03/2012

l. Name of the Company Gcorp Spaces Private Limited

.1. Category/ Sub-Category of the Company Private Comp.nyl Limit€d by Shares

Address of the Registered Offi.e 21119, Craig Park Layout, Off'M.G. Road,
Bangalore-s60001

6. conta6t oetails
Websile & EmaillD

oao 25320315/76
www.gcorpgroLrp.com
infobangalore@gcorpgroup.com

'| Whether tisted company (Y/N) No

8. Name, Address and Contact details of
Registrar and Transfer Ag€nt if any

lntegrated Registry Management Services
Private Limited
No. 30, Ramana Residency,
4th Cross, 5ampige Road,
Malleswaram, Ban8alore- s6o0o3

Tel No.080 23460815

ll) pRtNctpAt- BUslNEss AcltvtTlEs oF THE coMpaNY:
A lthe business activiiies contributing 10 % or more of the totalturnover of the companyshall be stated:-

SN Name and D€scription of main products/ NIC Code ofthe % to total turnover of

1 CONSTRUCTION AND DEVELOPMENT OF

REAL ESTAIE PBO.]ECTS

2008 series'41001 99_5s%

Driven by integrity

I) REGI5TRANON AND OTHER DETAITS:

III) PARTICUI,ARS OF HOI"DING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANY:

5N CIN/GLN Holdins/Subsidiary/ % of the
shares

Applicable
S€.tion

1, PREIFT,,ND

118, St. iean Road

Royal Road St

Jean), Quatre
Sornes, Mauritius

101492 CrGBL Holding a9 -06% sestion 2(46)

Companies
Act, 2013

CCORP SPACES PRIVATE LIMITED 5TH ANNUAL REPoRT 2017.18
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SHAREHOLDTNG PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as Percentage ofTotal Equity):

Cat€gory-wis€ Share Holding

tv)

{r)

€ategory of
Sharehoiders

No. ofShar€s held atthe beginnins ofthe
yearlAs on 01-April-20171

No. ofshares held at the end oftheyear [Aron
31-March-20181

%

chan
ge

duri
ng

the
Total

Shares

Demat Physical %ol
Total

Shares

(1)lndian

a)lndividual/H
UT

b)central
Golt
.) state
Go!,t{s)

d)Bodies
Corp. 55,858 55,858 10.00% 55,858 55,858 10.00%

e)Banks/Fl

Sub-total
{AX1) 55,858 55,858 10.00% 55,858 55,858 LO.OO%

12)Foreign

b)others-
lndividuals

c)Bodies Corp.

d)banks/Fl

Sub-Total
(a)(2)

Total
Shar€holdinS

(A)=

lAl(1)+laX2l 55,858 55,858 10.o0% 55,858 55,858 10.00%

GCORP SPACE5 PBIVATE LIMITED 5TH ANNUAI. REPORT 2017-18
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B. Public

shar€holding
l.lnstitutions
{a)Mutual

(b)Banks/F

(c)Central

Govt.

{d)state
Govt(s)
(e)Venture
CapitalFunds

Companies
(s)Flls

{h)Foreign

CapitalFunds
(i)other
(specify)

Sub-Total
(B)flt:

2, Non-
lnstitutions
(a)Bodies

Corp.
(i)lndian 3,785 3,785 0.68% 3,785 3,745 4.68%

(ii)Overseas 4,97,44O 4,97,484 89.06% 4,97,480 4,91,480 49.06%
(a)lndividuals
(i)lndividual

holding

capitalupto
Rs. 1 lakh

1,46L 1,461 o.26% 7,461 1,,451, 0-26%

{ii)lndivldua

holding

capitalin

lakh

5ub
total(BX2)

5,O2,726 5,O2,726 90.00% 5,O2,726 5,O2,726 90-oo%

(c)others
(specify)

Total Public

shareholdint
(B)iB)(l)+(BX
2l

s,o2,725 5,O2,726 90.oo% 5,O2,726 s,o2,726 90.oo%

GCORP SPACES PRIVATE I,II'IITEO sIHANNUAL REPORT 2017'18
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C. Shares
held by
Custodian for
GDRS & ADR5

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

5,58,584 5,58,584 100% 5,58,584 5,54,584 100%

(ii) Sha r€holding of Promoters

SN

Shareholde/s Name
Shareholding at th€ beginniry oI

theyear
Shareholding at the €nd orth€ year % chang€ in

gduringthe
No. of
Shares total

Shares

ToofShares
Pledged /

encumbered
tototal

% of total
Shares of

the

%ofShares
Pledsed /

1 G: CORP DEVELOPERS

PRIVATE LIMITED 55,858 10% 55,858 10%

55,858 to% 55,854 10%

SN shareholder's Name shareholding at the
beCinning

% oftotal

the

% oftotal

the

1. G: CoRP DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Atthe beginning of the year
55,858 1A% 55,858 10%

Dat€ wise lncrease/ Decrease in Shareholding
during the year specifying the reasons for
increase /de€rease (e.9. allotment / transfer/
bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

No change No change No change No change

At the €nd of the year 55,858 10% 55,858 10%

(iii) change in Promoters' Sh areholding {please specily, ifthere is no change)

GCORP SPACES PRIVATE LIMITED 6TH ANNUAL REPORT2O17.18
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SN For Each ofthe Top 10
Shareholders

shareholding ar the
b€ginning

Cumulative Shareholding
duringthe

No. of % of tatal

rhe
shares

% oftotal

the

M/5 PREI FUND

At the beginning ofthe year 4,97,480 89.06% 4,97,484 89.06%

Date wise lncrease / oecrease in
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment
/ transfer / bonu5/ sweat equity etc.):

No change No change No change

At the end oflheyear 4,97,4aO 49.06% 4,97,4SO 49.06%

2 M/SQUANTUM AOVISORS PRIVATE LIMITEO

At the beginning ofthe year 7,623 7,623 o.29%

Date wise lncrease / Decrease in
Shareholding d!ring the year specifying the
reasonsfor increase /d€crease {e.8. allotment
/transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

No change No change No chanCe No change

At the end ofthe year 1,623 o.29% t,523 0.29%

3 MR. AIIT OAYAL

At the beginnlng ofthe year 7,461 7,461 o_26%

Date wise lncrease / Decrease in
Sh.reholding during the year specilying the
reasons for increase/decrease ie.s. allotment
/ transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

No change No change No change No change

At the end ofthe year 1,451 0.26% t,461 o.z5%

4. M/5 GRAY INVESIMENTS PRIVATE TIMITED

At the b€ginnjng ofthe year o-39% 2,1,62 0.39%

Date wise lncrease / Decrease in

Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasonsfor increase /decrease (e.8. allotment

/transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

No change No change No change

At the end ofthe year 2,t5? 2,162

D rive n bV in teg rity

(iv) Shareholdint Pattern oftop ten Shareholders:
(Oth€rthan Directors, Promoters and HoldersofGDRS and ADRS)

No chanse

GCORP SPACES PRIVATE LIMITED 6'HANNUAt REPORT 2017-1a

L:l

No change

4.290/,

2,1,52

o.39% o.39%
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(V) Shareholdinr of Dir€ctors and (ey Managerial Personnel:

5N Shoreholding ol ea.h Dirccto6 ond each Key
Manogeriol PeBonnel

Shareholding at the
beginning

Cumulative Shareholding
duringthe

No. of % oftotal
shares

% of total
shares ofthe

At the beginning ofthe year
Date wise lncrease / Decrease in Shareholding
during the year specifying th€ reasons for

decrease {e.8. allotment / transfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc):
Atthe end ofthe year

(v) INDEBTEONESS

lnd€btedness of the Company including interert outstanding/accru€d but not due for payment

ercluding deposits
D€posits

lndebtedness at the beginninS of the

i) PrincipalAmount 2,00,00,00,000 2,00,00,00,000

ii)lnterest due but not paid

iii)lnter€st accrued but not d!e 60,35,88,233 60,35,88,233

Total{i+ii+iii) 2,60.35,84,233 2,60,3s,88,233

change in lndebtedn€ss durin8 the

44,51 ,83,s64 44,51 ,83,560

Net Chanee 44,5 / ,43,560

lndebtedness atthe end ofthe financial

2,20,02,s7,374 2,20,O2,57,374

ii) lnterest dLre but not paid

iii)lnterest accrued but not due a4,91,14,479 84,97,14,479

Total(i+ii+iii) 304,93,71,793 3O4,93,7t,793

Total
lndebtedness

GCORP SPACES PRIVATE IIMITED 6T8 ANNUAL REPORT 2017.18
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5N, Paniculars oI Rernuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manaser Total

(a)Salaryas per provisions contained in
section 17(1)ofthe lncome-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) lncome'tax
Act, 1961
(c) Proflts in lieu ofsalary undersection 17{3)
lncome- tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

3 Sweat Eq!ity

Commission- as % of profit

othert please specify

Total(A)

B. Remun€ration to other directors

SN Particulars of Remuneration Total

1

Fee for attending board committee meetings

Commiss,on

others, please specify

rotal(1)

2 Other Non-txecutive Dire€tors

Fee forattending board committee meetings

Others, p ease specify

Total(2)

Iotal(B)=(1+2)

TotalManaEerial

OverallCeiling as per the Act

GCORP SPACES PRIVATE LIMITED 5'3 ANNUAI. REPORT 2017-1E
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IVII REMUNERATION OF DIRECTOBSAND KEY MANAGERIAI. PERSONNEL:

A. RemLrneration to Managing Oirector, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

cross salary

5

ceiling as perthe Act

lndep€ndent Directors

tr
E
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C, REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERJAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WID

SN Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial P€rsonnel

cEo ({) cFo(r) cs (r) Total (t)

1 Gross salary

ia)Salary as per provisions contained
in section 17(1)ofthe lncome-tax
Act, 1961

53,85,640 16,31,600 5,32,090 75,49,330

(b)Value of perquisites u/s 1712)

lncome-tax Act, 1961
1,0s,000 3,000 1,08,000

(c)Profits in lieu of salary !nder
section 17(3) lncome{axAct, 1961

z Stock Option

Sweat Equity

as % of profit

Others- other a lowances and 36,000 14,400 50,400

Total s3,8S,640 L7,72,600 5,49,490 77,O7,73O

(VII) PENALTIES/ PUNISHMENI/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCEs:

PRIVATE LIMITED.

Brief Details of Penalty/

Compounding tees

Authority
lRo/
NCLT/

couRTl

ifany (give

Details)

A. COMPANY

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DETAU[T

Compound:ng

lkri^

Place: Bentaluru
Date:8rh August 2018

ER SEERU

ing Dir€ctor
ASHWIN RAMESH

oirector
DIN:00349193

Of GCORP SP

GCORP SPACES PRIVATE TIMITED

DIN:00259380

6TH ANNUAL REPORT 2017.18
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of the Aoard of Dkectors
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ANNEXIJRE-2

POTICY ON APPOINTMENT. REMOVAL AND REMUNERATION F DIRECIORS, (EY MANAGERIAT PERSONNEL IKMPi & SENIOR
MANAGEMTNT,

To establish guidelines forAppointment, Removaland Remuneration of Directors, Xey Managerialpersonn€land
Employees fa;rly and in keepingwith Statutes.

We have a well defined policy for Appointment or removal of Directors, including the Managing Director
ofthe Company in tandem with the Applicable Statutes.

All employees, irrespective of cont.act, are to be remunerated fairlv and the remuneration is to be
externally competitive and internally eqLritable.

The overall phiJosophy guides us to focus on enhancing the value of the Company by retaining and
appointing Directors, Key for achieving objectives ofthe Company.
l^ order to ensure effective implementation, the Appointments and Removah are in alignment with the
existing laws. And also, the Compensation struct!re (wherever applicable) has been evolved by a reSular
annual benchmarking over the years.

1. Appointments

B. (eyManateriaiPerronnel:

C. Senior Management Personnel:

The senior management personnel are appointed or promoted and removed /reli€ved with the authority of
N,lanaging Director or Executive Direstor based on the business need and the suitability ofthe Candidate. The

detajls ofthe senior managerial personnel appointed/removed/relieved shall be presented to the 8oard.

6corp Spaces Private limited

2119, Craig Park t yout, Off M.G.Road, Bengaluru-560 001

Te I / Fax: 91-80-25320315/15 E-mailrinfobangalore@gcorpgroup.com Web:www.gcongroup.com
CIN No. U45200K42012PTCo52993

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee determines the criteria for appointment to the Board and is

vested with the aLrthority to identify candidates for appointment to the Soard of Director. ln evaluating the
suitability of lndividual Board Member, the Committee shall take into accoLrnt the following criteria regarding
q Lr alifications, gen era I u nd e rsta nd ing, professiona I backgro u n d, perso na I a ch ievem ents/ p rofessiona I ethics etc.

Based on the recommendation of the Committee, the Board will evaluate the candidat€ and decide on the
selection ofthe appropriate member.Ihe Board through the ManaginS Directoror Chief Executive Of{icer will
interact wjih the new member to obtain his/her consent forjoining the Board. Upon receipt ofthe consent, the
new Director will be co opted by the Board in accordance with the applicable provisions ofthe companies Act,

2013 and Rules made thereunder.

The authority to identify right candidales for the appointment of XMP is vested with the ManaginS Director.
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee willconsiderthe candidates proposed by the ManaginS Director
and recommend to the Board of Directors for ils consideration and appointment in accordance with the
appllcable provisions ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and Rules.

Lf,

Objective

Policy Statement and Standards
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2. Removal of Board of Directors and KMPS

3 Bemun€ration to Directors, KMPs, S€nior Manasem€nt P€rsonn€l& Other Emplovees

A. Dir€ctor:

lf a oirector or a KMP is attracted with any disqualification as mentioned in any applicable Act, rules and
regu latio ns thereunder or d ue to non adherence to the applicable policies of th€ Company, theCommitte€
may recommend to the Board with reaso.s recorded in writing, removal of a Director or KMP subject to
compliance of the applicable statutory provisions.

The company does not pay any compensation to the Directors, (except, th€ Executive director cum Chief
Executive Officer) including the Managing Director as flone of them are drawinS any Remun€ration. The
Chief txecutive officer is drawing Remuneration in capacity of his designation of chief txecutive Officer.
None of the Non-Executive Directors (including independent directod orthe mernbers ofthe Committee
is drawing any fees for attending the Board me€tings orCommittee Meetings.

B. Key Manaterial Personnel, Senior Manag€ment Personnel & Other Employees

FOR P SPACES PRIV TE IIMIIED

MUNINO SEERU

Key Managerial Personnel, Senior lllanagement Personnel and allthe employees shall be remunerated
fairly in an equitable and competitive manner. The basis ofde€idingthe ancrement in the remuneration of
the Key Managerial Personnel, Senior Management Personnel & Employees shall be various parameters

lncrease in Compafly's profitability & the organizational development vis_a_ vis the performanc€ of
personnel and employ€es, their merits, seniority and the expertise, dedication and skill exhibited by the

personn€l / employees in d ischarging their d!ties and responsibillties towards the Company.

(Managing Dkector)
DIN:0O259380
Date: 8rh Autust 2018

Gcorp Spaces Private limited

21119, Craig Park Layout, Off M.G.Road, Eentaluru-s5o 001

Tel/ Fax: 91-80-25320315/16 E-mail :infobanSalore@gcorpgroup.tom Webiwww.gcorpgrouP.com
CIN No. U45200KA2012PTc062993

However as and when the Company is desirous of paying the remuneration than the Nomination and

Remuneration committee shalldecidethe basisfordeterminingthe remuneration consisting of bothfixed
and variable compensation payable to ManaBing oirector/executive djrector/non-executive director and

recommend to the Board.

As and when necessary the Board of Directors subject to recommendations of Nomination and

remuneration Com.nittee shall have the sole discretion oftakine any final decision on the remunerat on of

a.y of the Key Managerial Personne, Senior Mdnagement Personnel or Employees within the ambit of
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CHARTER€D ACCOUNTANTS

We have audited the dccompanyins finanrial statements of G CoRp SeACES qR|VATE LIM|TED
("The Conpony") \i!hi.h comprise the Bal.nce Sheet as at March 31, 2018, the statement of Profit and
Loss, Cash fiow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of signifi.ant acrounting policies
and other e)(planatory information.

Managementrs Responsibility for the tinancial Statements

lndeoendent Auditor's Report
To the Members oI
G CORP SPACES PRIVATE UMII'T)

Audito/s Responsibility

Our responsibilrty is to express an opinion on these fina ncial state ments based on our audit

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the acrounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be ln.luded in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10)
of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amolnts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedur€s se ected d€pend on th€ auditor's judement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error ln making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control

^ -:7-\\
rrit'r'9\

NO,
TTL

LLPIN:AA,l l4l7
IO2, GANCADHARA CHETIY ROAD, BENCALURU 560042
. / rAx : (9r ) (80) 2554 9666 | 2551 4977 /4rtl ll05

Report on the Finan(ial Statements

The Company's Board of Dir€ctors ir responsible for the matters stared in Section 134iS) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and f"ir view of the financial position, finan.ial pedormance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the a.counting principles genera ly accept€d in lndia, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companres
(Accounts) Rul€s, 2014. This responsibilty also includes maintenance of adequat€ accounting r€cords
an a..ordance with th€ provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selertion and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effedively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements thrt give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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w€ believe that the audit evidenre we have obtained is sufficient and appropri.te to provide a basis

for our audit opinion on the financial statements

relevant to the Company's preparation of the financia statemenG that give a true and farr v ew in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances- An aLrdit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of the accountng poli.ies used 3nd the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as wel as evalLrating the over.ll presentation
of the financla statements.

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid firancial statements g've the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
glve a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generaly accepted in lndia, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2018, and its Loss and its Cash Flow for the year

ended on that date.

Opinion

Repon on Other Legaland Regulatory Requirements

2. As required bysection 143 (3)ofthe A(t, we reportthat

b. ln our opinaofl prop€r books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so

far as it appears from our examination ofthose books;

The Ba ance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and toss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with

by this Report are an aSreement with the books of accounts.

We have sought and obtained all the information .nd explanations which to the best of our

knowl€dge and belief w€r€ ne.essary forthe purpose of our audit;

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2018

taken on rerord by the Board ofDirectors, none ofthe directors i5 disqualified as on March31,

2018 from beinCappointed as a director in terms ofSection 154 (2)oftheAct

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) order, 2016 ("the orde/'), as amended, issued

bvthe CentralGovernment oflndia in t€rnrs ofsub section (11)ofsection 143 oftheAct, we give

in the " annexwe A" a statement on the matters specified in parasraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

d. ln our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards

specifi€d under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,

2014.
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f. With resp€ct to the adequa.y of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and th€ operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in

g. With r€spect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in ac.ordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company has disc osed the impact of pending litigation on its financia position in its

financial statements. Refet Note 37 to the linancial statements.

The Company dad not have any long-term (ontracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

Th€re wer€ no amounts which were required to be transferred to the lnvestor Education

and Protection Fund by the Company.

For and on behalf of

s registration number:104507W

KAI.YANIWAILA AND MISTRY LLP

Chortered Accountonts
6

fVembership number: 034755

Cyrus lalBharucha

Pla.e:Bansalore
Date: August 08,2018

:
)nB

i.
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Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading'Report on Other tegal & Regulatory Requirement' of
our report of even date to the financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31,
20LA

1) (a) The Conrpany has maintalned proper records showing full particulars, inc uding
quantitative details and situation offixed assets.

"Annexure A" to the lndependent Auditore' Report

4)

5)

(b) The compary has regular prosramme of physical verification of fixed assets by which
fixed assets are verified annually. ln ac€ordance with this programme, all fixed assets

were verified during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such

verification. ln our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having
regard to the size of the company and the nature of its assets.

(c) rhe company does not have any immovable property (shown under fixed assets resister)
hence the provl5ions of clause 3(i){€) of the order is not applicab e to the company and

hence not commented upon.

(a) The man.gement has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals
during the year.

(b) The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of the inventory as compared to books

records were not material and the same has been properly dealt with in the books of

ln our opinion and according to the information and expl.nations given to us, the Company
has complied with the provisions of Section 195 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans

and investments made.

The company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives lssued

by the Reserve Eank of lndia and the provisions oI Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant
provisions of the Act and the Companies (Acceptanre of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to
the deposits .ccepted from the public are not applicable.

2)

3) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited
Liability partnerships or other parties covered in the Register maintained under section 189 of
the A.t. A.cordinsly, the provisions of clause 3(iii) (a) to (c) of the Order are not applicab e to
the Company.

\*r"
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7)

6)

8)

s)

10)

We have broadly review€d th€ books of acco!nts maintained by the Company pursuant to the
Rules made by the Central Government of lndia for maintenarce of cost records under sub

section (1) of section 148 of the Ad, and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed

accounts and records have generally been made and maintained. We have not, however,
made a detailed examinations of the records with . view to examine whether they are
accurate and complet€.

(a)Accordingto information and explanations givento us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, amounts deducted / accrued in the books of a(count n

respect of undisputed statutory dues includlns Provident Fund, lncome Tar(, Goods and

Service Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, Value added Tax, Cess and other statutory dues applic.ble
to the Company, have been resulary deposited during the year by the company with the
appropriate authorities.

According to the inforfiation and exp anations given to us/ no undispr.rted amounts payable rn

respect of the above were in arears .s .t March 31, 2018 for a period of more than six

months from the datethey become pavable.

(b) A.cordine to the information and explanation siven to us, there are no dues of Goods and

Service Tax, Sales tax, Service tax, Va ue added tax outstanding on account of any dispute.
However, according to the informat on and explanation given to us, the following dues of
income tax have not been deposited bythe Company on account of disputes:

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on ou. examinat on of
the records ofthe Company, the Company has not defau ted in repayment of loans from any

financial institutions. With regard to non convertible debentures outstanding, the Company
has not defaulted in repayment ofdues.

Eased upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by

the management, the .ompany has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further
public offer including debt instrum€nts and term Loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3

{ix)ofthe Orderare not rpp icable to the Company and h€nce not commented upon.

According to the lnformation and explanatiors given to us, no fraud by the Company or on by

the Company by its officers or employees has been not ced or reported dur ng the course of

statute disput€
pending

is

14A

33,O3,11O1-

2074 75

clI (Appeals)

W+,ryi

Amount in {Rs.)

relat€s
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11)

12)

13)

14J

15)

Cyru5lal Bharuc

Ac.ording to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records ofthe Company, theCompany has paid / provided for managerialremuneration rn

accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provision of Section 197 read with
Schedule V to the Act.

ln our opinion and accord,ne to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is

not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) ofthe Order is not applicable.

According to the informat on and explanat ons given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, transactions with the related parries are in compliance with
Section 177 and 188 of the Ad where applicable and details of su.h transactions have been

disclosed in the financial statements as r€quired by the applicable accounting standards.

according to the information and explanations given to us and based on o!r examination of
the records ofthe Compary, the Company ha5 not made any preferential allotment or private

placement of shares orfully or partly convertible debentures d!rinsthe Year.

Accord ng to the information and explanations Siven to us and based on our examination of
the re.ords of the Company, the CompanY has not entered into non_cash trarsactions with

d rector! or persons connected with him. Accord ngly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not

For and on behalf of
KAIYANIWAI-I,A AND MISTRY TI-P

Chortered Accountants
Firm's registration number: 104607WW100166

Place:Bangalore
Date: August 08,2018

16) ln our opinion, th€ Company is not required to be registered under section 45 lA of the
Reserue Bank of lnd a Act, 1934 and accordang y, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the Order

are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

tD.:



KALYAN IWALLA
& M ISTRY LLP

Report on the lnt€rnal Financial controls under clause (i) of sub-section 3 of section 143 of the
Companies Act,2013 {5he Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of G CORP SPACES

PRtvArE UMTTED l'"fhe Company") as of March 31, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financialstatements ofthe Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for lntehal Financial controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaininc int€rnal financial controh
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essentia .ornponents of,nternal rontrol stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial

Controls over f nancial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. These

responsibilities include the d€sign, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial

controls that were operatlng effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,

including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and

detection of {rauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation ofreliablefinanrialinformation, as required underthe Companies Act,2013.

Our audit;nvoves performing proceduresto obtain audit evid€n.e aboutthe adequacy ofthe internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and thear operating effectiveness. Our audit of
anternal fnancial controls over financial repo.ting incLuded obtaining an understanding of internal

financia contro s over financla reporting, assessing the risk that a material w€akn€ss exists, and

testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the

assessed risk The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment

of the risks of materaal misstatement ofthe finarcial statements, wh€ther due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility ,s to express an opinion on the Company's interna financial controls over financial

r€portlng based on our audit. We condurted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of lnterna Financa Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on

Auditing, issu€d by lCAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,

2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of intern.l financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
lnternal Financial Controls and, both iseued by the lnstitute of Chartered A.countants of lndia. Those

Standa.ds and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan .nd
perform the audit to obtain reasonab e assurance Bbout whether adequate internal financial rontrols
over financial reporting was €stablished and maintain€d 3nd if such contro s operated effectively in all

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

forour auditopinion on th€ Company's internal financial controls syst€m overfinancialreporting.

*::--

"Annexure B" to the lndep€ndent Audito/s Report of even date on the Standalone Financial
Statements of 6 CORP SPICES PRIVATE LIM|TED



KA LYA N IWA L LA

& MISTRY LLP

tor KAIYANIwAtLA & MISTRY ttP
Chotteted Accountants

number: 104507WW100165

A company's irternal financial control over financial reporting is a process design€d to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financia reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance w;th seneralay accepted accounting principles. A

companyk internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures

that (1) pertain to the nraintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, ac.urately and {airly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the companyj (2) provide reasonable ass!rance that
transadions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted a.counting principles, and that receapts and expenditures ofthe company are

being made oniy in accordance with authorisations of man.gement and directors of the companyj and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquislton, use, or disposition of the rompany's assets that could have a material effect on the
Financialstatem€nts.

Meaning of lnternal FinancialControls over Financial ReportinB

lnherent Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reportint

opinion

Because ofthe inherent limitations of internalfinancial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusioh or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected- Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financia I reporu ng may become inadequate becaus€ of chang€s in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the po icies or procedures may deteriorate.

cyrus.lal Bharuch

Place: Bangalore

Date:August 08,2018

lr our opinion, the Company has, in all materidl respects, an adequate internal financia controls

system over financial repofting and such internal financial controls over financlal reponing were
operating effectively as at March 31,2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting
.riteria established by the Company considering th€ essentisl components of internal control stated in

the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
lnstitute of Chartered Accourtants of lndia.

Membership number:
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Particulars 2018

A5 at March 31it,
2011

t

I

z

3

1

2

EqUlTYAND IIABIUTIES

Share Capital

Reserves and Surplus

Non<urrent liabiliti€s
Long Term Borrowings

Other Lonslerm Liabilities

Long Term Provisions

CuEent liabilities

Other Current Liablllties

Short Term Provisions

A55ETS

Property, Plant and Equipments

Long-Term Loans and advances

Cash and Bank Balancet

Short-Ierh Loans and Advances

Other Cu rrent Assets

signlficant Accou nting po icies and notes to Accounts

3 55,85,840

30,69,69,642

31,25,55,522

5

6

7

2,2O,O2,57 ,374
86,90,58,102

2

3,07 ,L4,51,218

2,19,49,594

20,73,53,715

3,25,869

22,36,29,L74

5,948

11

t2
l3
t4

15

16

17

18

19

2,03,835

7,70O

7,63,27,224
19

67 ,75,54,045

2,62,40,91,264

2,3s,16,310

t5.@,2t.429
12,44,44.496

L-37

3,60,76,35,94a

55,85,840
47,11,93,940
q2,29,79,744

2,00,00,00,000

61,81,O7,707

t5,54,207

2,6t,96,55,914

2,24,07,437

2,16,56,732

7,27,614

3,08,68,27,11E1

2,40,43O

!6,402
5,66,44,565

57 ,0O,76,411
62,69,81,808

2,22,03,24,641

1,29,t6,436
2,37,68,784

lt,07,51,492
9,20,80,280

2,45,9445,573

3,04,64,27 ,4at

Ihe accompanying notes are an integralpart ofthe finan€ial statements.

ln terms of our report attach€d.

Kalyaniwalla & Mistry l-l-P

chartered Accountants
Film Regisnation No: 104607W^V100166

GCORP SPACES PRIVATE LIMITED

BALANCE SHEETA5 AT MARCH 31,IOI8

Managing oirector

DIN:00259380

Eorand on behalfofthe Board of DirectoE

CyrusralB

DIN:00349193

^. Lor\
o,fl \u

&ulhiGarg
CompanySecretary
M. No. A34029

M. No.034755

GCORP SPACES PRJVATE LIMITED

,l

,-ilil#5
Chief FinancialOfil.er

6Th ANNUAL REPORI2OlT 2018
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8
9

10

4At,gLta7

2,91,W,71 ,9O3

Oate: August08,2018
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G , CORI'
GCORP SPACES PRIVATE LIM'IED

STATEMEI{T Of PROFIT AND LO55 ACCOUNI K'R THE YEAN ENDEO MANCH 31, 2018

Note
tortheyaarended
March 313t,2O1a

to. the year ended

March31st,2017

t t
1

2

3

4

Revenue From Operations

Operating Expenses

Employee Benefit Expenses

Depre.iation and Amortisation Expenses

Other Expense9

Pronr / (losr) b€ror€ tar (1-2)

CurrentTax Expen9e

Defered Iax (Expenses)/lncome

Profit / (Loss) after Tax

22

23

24

11&12

25

t9,54,01,,761

4,67,9t4
57,$,Oa,3Zt
7,29,56,13!

19,62,69,675 52,47,64ASa

18,21,27 ,641
89,56,135

11,45,21,974

1,23,795

2,06,43,046

44,16,O9,592

80,53,420

11,33,04,563

99,430

2,O3,26,336

32,63,72,592 s8,33,93,341

(13,01,02,917)

1,96,78,659

(s,85,28,883)

2,02,47,315

7,96,74,659 2,O2,47,315

u1,04,24,258) (3,E3,87,558)

5 Earhlngs pe. shar€

Basic

Diluted

Sisnificant Accountins policier and notes to Accouot5

?6

t-31

(197.69)

1197.69)

168.72)

168.72)

The accompanying notesarean integral pan of the financial statements.

ln terms of our repod attached.

Kalyaniwalla & Mistry ILP

Chartered Accouitante
Fkm Resistration No: 104607VW100166

Forand on behalfofthe Board of Directors

k.t^

Cyrus .la I Bharucha

Partner

M. No.03a7S5 DIN:00349193

uPx

o.fl 
o'

ArtshlGarg
CompanySecretary

M. No. A34029

Dste

Bangalore

August 08,2018

GCORP SPACES PRIVATE LIMITTD

Managing Director
DIN:002991a0

"rt,in.,u'$-ztenthil 
Kumar Seka.an

chrel lrnanrralomcer

6th ANNUAI REPORT 2017.2018
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GCORP SPACES PRIVAII TIMITED

CASH FLOW STAIEMENT FORTHEYEAR ENDID MARCH 312O'8

3rt Mafth, 20u 31stMar.h,2017

{

A. Cash foe rrcm Op€raiinS Aclrvltlet
Prcfiv(Lo$) before tax

Depreciation and amortisation

shortTerm Gain on Cu e.t lNestment
lnte.est and financial costs ( lncludins net exchan8e rate fl uctuation)

OpeEti.r llo$) Befo.e worlins C.pital Changet

Mo{ement ln Wo lry Caplt.l

T6de Re.eivables

shot-Iem Loans and Advancet

Otner Curent Asset5

Long-tem Loans and A(tuan.es

Otier Long Tem tiebilities
LohgI€rm Provislons

other current Uabilltles
ShonTerm Provisions

Crrh Gen.rated From/lus.d ln, Opereilon3
Dired Taxes Paid {Net ol refLtnds)

Ner cash flow F.om / (ur€d in) op.ratine acuvltles (a)

|.11,O7,02,917)

7,23,796

|.3,25,269)

17,45.2L,974

(5,86,28,883)

99,430
(34,11,909)

1a3,57,5A1)
10,08,14,313

l.1,57,a2,476)

145,70,16,434)
1,29,16,436

(3,92,69,937)

(3,63,68,615)

(3,04,00,000)

25,09,56,395

5,41,625

14,57,843)
17,96,96,945

1,98,251

1r3,49,41554)
15,42,8151

3,0s,15,364

12,12,71,7141

{1,29,16,436)
(99,00,367)

{9,06,43,9s8)

.76,14,07 ,6!41
t,t2,74,@6

9,08,225
1,4470,050

l.77 ,80,11 ,791l,
64,918

l4L,E9,N,64a)
163,s2,1t31

113,54,8a,429) 142,52,92,7551

B. cash flow kom hvesting &tivitiet
Purchase of curent lnvertments (not considered as €ash and cash equivalent)

Proceeds from rale ofCurent lnvestment
(lnvestmenl in) / rcdemption of b.nk deposits (havins oisinal mal!.ity of
morethan three months)- net
Purchase of Tangible Assets

Net C.sh Flow From / (used in) hvesting A.tiviti$ (8)

1,96,73,841

178,500)

3,25,269

(15,33,91,753)

37,22,37 ,t10

1,96,18,470
(58,300)

3411,909
7,99,2O,61(J 1&la,lz44s

GCORP SPACES PRIVATE LIMITED 6th ANNUALREPORT 2017 18
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GCORP sPACES PRIVATE UMrIED
CAsH FIOW STATEMEI{I FOR THE YEAR ENOED MARCH 31, 2018

( I
C. cash Flow F om FiMnchg A.tlvitlet
pr@eeds from lssue ofequiw shares

Pr@eeds lrcm long-lerm borowln$
lnteresl and tinan.e cost (TDS Reminance)

Net c.sh FIN F.om / (Usd rn) Fln.n.lns ariiviiies lcl

Net hqea*/ (oedeale)ii aarh a.d carh Equival€ntt {a*B+c)

Cash and Cash Equivalents ar the beAinning ofthe year

Cash and cath Equivalenbat rhe end ol the yea.

20,o2,s7,3t4
(6s2,68,128)

2100,@,000

l'1,24,s6,4591
13,49,89,186 21,75,43.711

1,94,2L,t67

11,92,414

159,32,168)

7L,24,549
2,@,71,7A7 lt,92,120

components ofCarh and Carh aquivalentr

ln curent.ccounts

\,8,299

2,U,25,444

2.16,261

9,56,1s3

2,&,13,787 71,92,420

signilicant A.countins policies and notes to Account5

The a.companying notes are an i.tegral panof th€ finan.ial sratements.

ln terms ofour r.porr altached.

xalyaniwalla & MistryLt

1-47

M, I'to. 0:t4755 0lN:002s9330

. \''r'$-
t4t{u

'-Senthll Xuma. Seka..n
Chief Fi.ancial Off icer

the Board of Directo6

tion Nor 104607Ww100166

IIED
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CORP
GCORP SPACES PRIVATE LIMITED

otes fomlnS p.rt of the lina&ial stateme.tt

1 CorPol.tc lliformatlon

Gcorp Spaces Private Umit€d, as pdmarily e.ga8€d in the business of Resldenlial Real estale development projecb

on its own, as well as through joint ventu.es basiGlly in Bangalore (Kahataka).

2 Signilicant ac.ounthg policiesr

a) Baiis of preparatim of fnancial rtatements
The financial statements of the compary have been prepared in ac€ordance with the Generally Accepted

A..ounting Principlesin lndia (lndianGAAP)io complywilh the Accoonting Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Companier Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of lhe Companles (Accoun6) 8uler, 2014 as am€nded by Companies
(Accountint 5tandard, ,nendment Rules,2016 and the relevant provirions of the Compani€s Ac!2013.

The presentation of Financial Statements in conlormlty with Aenerally accepted accounting principles requtes
estimates and assumptions to be made thar affect the reponed amount of Assets and Liabilitier as on the dare of
the Financial Staiements and the reported amou of revenues and €xpe.ses during the reportint pe.iod.
Differences betwen the actual.esults and estimates.re recoshized in the period in which the resulB are known/

lnventoriesarcvaluedatthe owerof costandthenetrealDabevalue.
Project Work in Prog.ess includes Cosl of land, development cost, construction cost, direct and attributed cost
towards the rpecitc realestate project, alocaled overheads and alocated cost of borrowings,

d) c.5h and cash equivalents
Cash compdset cash on hand and demand deposits with banks- Cash equivalents are short-term balan@s {with an

o.isinal maturity of thre months or lesr from the dat€ of acquisitio.), hiEhly liquid invertme.ts that are readity

convertible lnto known amouhtofcash and which are subject to inrignlficant irk of chanEes in valu€.

.J C.sh flow statemeni
cash fow. are reported usins the i.direct method, whereby profit / (los, before tax is adjuned for rhe effects of
transactjons of a non c.sh narure, any deferals or acouals of past or futlre operating carh €ceipts o. payments

and item of income or expensa asso.iated with investing or finan.ing c.sh flows, The cash flows from op€ratin&
inve5ti.g and financing activities ol the Company are segregated.

0 Pr;or p€ od adilstments
lncome a.d expenditure pert.ining to prior p€riod have been accou.ted under respective heads of accounts in
P.ofit & Loss account. Howev€r net efiect of such amount, where nateriat, k dis.tosed separatety in Not€s to

GCORP SPACES PR]VATE LIMITEO 6th ANNUAL REPORT:2017 ]A

The financial statements have been prepared on ac ual basis !nde. the historical cost conv€ntion. The Company

has consistently applied the account nC policies unless othetuise stated. The Fi.ancial Statements have b€€n
prepared on the prin.iple thatthe.ompany is a 8oih8 concern.

Assets and liabilili€s have b€en classilied as Curent and Non{urrent as perthe Companier nomalope.ating cycle

and othercrlterla set out in the schedule lllofthe Companies Act,2013- Sared on the nature of activity c.rried out
by the company and the period between the procurement of Materiak/Assets for Constru<tion/Development
activityand subsequent realisation in cash and carh equivalents, the Company has ascertained lts operatinS crcle.

\f ?r,



. CORP

rncome frcm pro,ects uider lonS-term contracts is recognized on rhe p€rcentage ofcompletion baris. A5 the lonB
term .ontractr necersarily et€nd beyond one yea., revisaon in .osts..d re!€nues estinated duranc the course of
the.ontract are reflected inlhe accolnting period n which thefacts requidngrhe rcvision become known- Unbilled
costs are carrid as Project Wo.k in Prog.ess.

Determination of revenues under the percenta8e of completion method .4errariry involves making esrimates by
the company, sohe ofwhich are ofa technical.ature, conc€rnin& where.elevanl the percentases ofcompletion,
costs to completion, the expected revenues from the project / activity and the foreseeable losses to completion.
Such estimates have been relied upon by the auditors.
Effective from 1st April 2012, in accordance with lhe "Guidance Note on accounting for Real Estate Transactions
(Revked 2012)", allprojects commencinson orafter the said date or prcjects which have already commenced, bur
where the rcvenue ir rccognized forthe fi.st tim€ on or after the above date, construction revenue on such prcjects
have been recoanized on percenlage ofcompletion method provided the followin8thresholds have been met:

i) All critical apprcvals necessary for the comftencement haE been obtai.ed-
ii) n'e expendlture lncured on construrtion and developme.t .osts is not less than 25 per cent of the total €stjmated

constructlon and development costs,

iii) At least 25 percent of lhe sal.able p.oje.t area is s€.ured by contracts or agreements with buye6, and

iv) at least 10 per.ent of the agreement value is realiz€d at the repo.ting dete tn respect of such @ntracts and it is
reaenabie to exped that the parties to such @nvacts will comply with the payment ierms ar defined in the

R€venues from P.oject manaSement seNices a.e recognized on pro rara basis over the peiod of the contract as
and when seoices a.e rendered as p€r the terms ofegreement.

lnterest lncome is accounted on an accrualbasis at contracted rates.
Dlvidend incom. is r€coenized when the right to rcceiv€ the same is established.

h) Property, plant and equipment
Items of property, plant and equipment are capitalised at.ost (which in.ludet.apttattsed borowing cor$, if any)
les accumulated depreciatiod and accumulated impairment lorses, ll any.

The Cost ol an item of p.operty/ plant and equipment Includes it' purchase price, mat€rial cost and dre.t tabour,
non{ecoverable duties tares, tei8h! instauataon charges and anydirectly attribotable costofbringinS the items to
i$ working condition for its intended use and estimated cosB ofdism.nutng and removins the ir€m and restortng
the site on whi.h it islocated.
The cost of a self{onstrucred item of prcperty, plait and equipment comprises the cost of materiah and drect
labour, any other .osrs directly attibutable to b.inging the item to working condition for i1s intended us, and
estimated cons ofdlsmantlinAand removing the item and renoringthe rite on which it is tocated.

Boiiowing.ost dnectly attributable to acquisition of property, plantand equipnent which takes substandat period
oftime to get ready for its lntended use are also included to the extcnr they retate ro the penod ti such asets are

Any gain or loss o. disposal of an lled of p.operty, plant and equipment it recognised in statement of profit a.d

lf sienilicant parts of an item ol propert, plant and equipment have differ€nt usefuttives, then they.re a.counted
for as sepalal€ items (major components) of property, p antand equiqmJnt.
Subsequent exp.nditurc ir.apitalised only il it is p.obable that theluture..onomic b€neflts ass.iated with the
expenditure williow to the Company.

Pop€rty, plant and equipment under construction are disclored at capttal wo*-in progrcrs,

GCORP SPACES PRIVATE LLMITED

GCORP sPACES PRIVATE LIMITED

Nots famlng p.n of th. fnanclal natements
gl Reveflre re.og^ltlon

lncome from realestate sales is reco8nircd on the tranrfer of allsignill.ant ritks and rewards ofowneuhip to the
buyers and it is not unreasonable to exp€ct uhimate collstion and no signifi.ant lncert inty exists re8a.di.g the
amount of consideration. However if at the time of tEnsfer substantial actr are y€t to be perfom€d under the
contract, revenue is recoSnized on proportionate basis as the acts are pe.fo.med i.e. on the percentage completion
basli Advances recelved against booking of units are appearlng as curent liabilities,

6th ANNI]AL flEPORT 2017 18
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j) Depre.iation and amodiratiorr
rhe company provides depre.iation on Straieht Line basis. ln Compliance with s.hedule ll of the Companie5 Ad,
2013,the company has carried out jnternalass€ssment in order to estimate th€ usetullif€ ofthe following assets,

wtich are depreciared at follows.
Computersand D.ta prccessing equipment's 3 yeaE

Office Equipmen!'s- syeart
Furnitur€and Fixtures- 5 years

Vehicles- syears

Computersoftwerc 3 yea6

&sets costing lesrthan or equalto { 5000 are fully depreciated in the t€ar of purchase.

r) For.l8n .xchante tani..tlon
Foreign Curemy transactions are recorded at the of excha.ge.ete prevailingon the d.te of the tranraction. At the
year+nd, all monetary asrets and liabilities de.ominated in foreign cu.rency are reinsteted at the year+nd

€xchange rates. Exchange differences arising on actual payment / .ealizations and yearend relnstatement refetred
to above ere adjosted in the Statement of Prolit and toss. Non-monetary assets and non-monetary liabilities

denominated ln foreig. curen.y and measured at fair value / net realGable value are translated at the exchance

rate prwalent at the date when the faar vaiue / net realasable value war determined. Non monetaryassets and non
monetary liabilities denominated in foreisn curency and measured at historicalcost a.e translated at the €xchanse

rate ,revalent at the date ot transaction.

Investment5 aE categorized into Long-Termand Curent lnveshents.
Long term investments (ercluding irvestneht propenles), are carriod individually at cost less prcvition for
dimi.ution, otherthan temporary in the value of such invettment5- Curent lnvestmenB are cafiied individually, at
the lowe. of cost and fair value. Cort of investments includ€s acquisltion charE$ such as brokerage lees and duties.

m) Employee ben€flG

li) shon-term employee benefits
Employe b€nefits payable wholly within twelve months ofrecelvinS employee services are classilied ar shon-term

employe€ benefit . Th€se benelits indude sala es and wage!, bonus and ex'gratia. Th€ undiscounl€d amount of
short tem employee benefits to be paid in exchanse for employee serui.e! is re.og.ised as ah expense .s the

related servace is rendered by employees.

(lll Po3t-€mlloyment b€netlt plans:

la) Denned cmrdbution pl.ns
-Ihe Company's contribution to d€fined contribuiion plant ard are charged as an expense as they fall due based on
the amount ol contriburion requh.d ro be made-

{bl Defr n€d benef t plansj

Ihe company's liability forthe defined beneftscheme is actuarialy determined by an independent actu.rv based on
Prciecled UnitCredit M€rhod. The compahy's netobliSatlons in respect of such plans is calculated by estimating the
amount of future benefit that the employees have earned in return for their servicer in the current and prlor
periods; that benefit is discounted to determine itr present value, and the fair va[E ofthe pla. arses is deducted.
AcluarialSalns and losses are reco8niled ihmediately in the Statementof Pmfit and Loss -

The rettement be.efit obligation recognized in the balance sheet represents the present value of rhe defined
benefit obligation as adjusted for unrecogniled pastretuice cost, and as rcduced by the fairvalue olschemeassets,
Any asset resulti.C from this .alculation is limited to pasr servace cos! plus the presenr vatue of avaitabte refunds
and.edJctionsi.future.ontribLtionrtothet.heme.

GCORP SPACES PR VATE LIMITEO 6$ ANNUAL REPORT2O17.18

GCORP SPACES PRIVAIE LIMITED

Notes fqmint part of the finaNial statements

i) oh.rlntantiblea$et3
Othe. intangible assets are ca.ried at cost less a.cumuLated amorlisation and impairment losrer, if any. Tie cost of
an intangible asset @mprises its purchase price, including .ny nonie.overable dutier and taxes and any dir€ctly

attributable expenditu.e on makinstheasset readyforits lntend€d use and net olany trade dis.ounts and reb.tes.

cost of application softwarewhich have a lsefullife estimated by the manasement more than. year k c.pitalised.
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oter forming pad of rhe finaftial statements

BorowinScosts direcltyatrributabte to the acquisition o..onstru.tion of quatifyin8 Assets are CaDitatisd.
Borrowing costs that are directrv arlributabre to Long-term devetopment activities are capitarized as part of prcj€ct
Cost. Other Borrowins C6rs are recogrised as an expense in th6 peiod in whkh theyare incured.

80.rowin8 c6t5 are capitalized as part of prcje.r cost when the adiviti€sthar are necessary to prepare tle asset fo.
its intended use or sale a.e in p.ogress, E'rrowing cost5 are ruspended from .apirarizarion on rhe prcj€ct when
development work on the project is tntempted forextended periods,

tease arr.ngements where the risks and rewa.dt incidentat to own€rship of an asset subsrahtiatiy vest with the
lesror are recogniued as operati.S tease. Operating tease paymenr are rftogniled as an expenses in the starement
of proit and losr oo straight rine basis ove. the rease term, lnress the.e is another systematic basi, whi.h is more
representative ofthe time pattern ofthe tease.

Beric eamin8r per share is.omputed by dividing the profit / (toss) after tEx (anctudins the oost tax enect of
extraordinary items, if anvl bvthe weighted aveGge nlnber of equity sha.er outrtandinE durins the vear. Diruted
earninss pe. share is computed bv dividins the pfofit / {tos) after tax (inctudine the post tax effect of extraordinary
ftems' if .nv) as adju(ed for divadend, inte.en and other charser to expense or income reratin8 to the ditutive
potentialequity shares, by the weighted aveGge numbe.olequity shares considered for dertvingbasic eaminss o€r
share and the weighted averaSe number of equitv sh.res whi.h coutd have been issued on the conveuion ot a[
diiutive potentiarequitv shares. potentiar equity sharer are deemed to be dirutive onry if their .onve.sion to equity
sheres would decrease the n€t profit pe.rharefrom continuing ordinary operations. porentiardirutive equityshares
.re deemed to be converted as at the be8inni.g of the period, unlers they have been issued ar a tater date, The
dilutive potentiar equitv sha.es are adjusted for the proceeds re.eivabre had th€ shares been adualy Gsued at fair
value (i.e. aver.Be market vatue of the ourstandins sha.es). oitutive porertiat equity ,ha.es a;e determined
independently for e.ch period pres€nted. Th€ nlmber oi €quity shares and potentialy ditutive equity shar€s ar€
adjuned for sha.e splits /.eve6e share sptits and bonusshares, asapprooriate.

cunent rax i5 the amoun! of tax pavabre on the taxabre income for the year as determined in a.cordan.e with the
provisions of the tncomeTax Act,1961,
Minimun Akemate Tax (rvAT) paid in ac.odance with the tax raws, which Bives future economrc b€nerits in rhefo,- of adjustmenr to futurc income iax riablitv, is considered as an asret I there is convincing evidence that the
company will pay normal income tax. accordingt, MAT is rftognized as an 6sset in the Batance sheet when it is
probable thatfuturc economic benefit arsociated with it wil flow to the Company.

Deferred rax rs recoanized on timing diffc.€nces, bein8 the differences between the tarabe income and the
a..ounting income that oriainate In o.e period and are cpabte of reverral in one or more subsequent periods,
Oelerr€d Tax is measured using the tax rates and thetax laws enaded or subst.ntialy enact€d as at the reporting
dat€, Defened Tax tiabitities are recognhed for al tiining differencer.

oeferred Tax Arset ln respect of unabsoded d€preciation 6nd cary toBard of tosses are .ecosnized onty if there ts
vi.tual certaintv lhat there witt be suftcient futu.e t.rabte income avaitabte to r€atize ,uch assets. o;fered rax
Assets .re recognized for riming differenc€s of other itemr onrv to the extenr that re.so.abre c€nainty exi5B that
sufficient future tabbte incomewil be avaitabte as.inst which these 6. ber€atked.

Defered Tax Assets .nd Liabitities are offset if slch items retate to taxes on hcome tevi€d by the same Sovehingtax laws and the Company has a te8a y enforccabte dsht for such set off.
O€fered Tax A$ets a.e reviewed at each Batance Sheet date for lheir retiability.

GCORP SPACES PRIVATE LIMITED 6ih ANN UAL RE PORT 2017 18
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Notes fominE par! ot thG flnanciat statemenrs
rl lmDalrment of sseti

The manaSemenr assesses at each b.r.nce sheet dat€ whetherthere h an indicltion that an asset may be impai.d,
lf .nv su.h indic.tion ersts, the companv estimates rhe recove.abre amount of the assets. rf such recoverdbr€
amount of the arret or the .€cov€€bte .mount of the carh generarinS unit to whtch the asset b€ton8s ts tes than it,
ca.ryin8 amount, the carrying amount is reduced to itr recoverabre amounr, rhe r€durtion is treated as an
impairment ross and is recognized in the rtatement of prorit and loss, rf at the balance sheet dat€ there is an
indication thar a previoustv assesred impairmenr toss no ro.ge. exists, rhe recove.abie amouht is.eessessed and rhe
asret is refle.ted at the.ecoverabte amount subje.t to a haximum ofdepreciabte hinoriGlcost.

sl Povltlon & .otrlint€ftie.
A provision ir rc.ogni.ed whei the Company has a present obtigation d5 a resuk of past €vents and it is probabte
that an outflow of resources wir be Equned to senre the obrigation rn respect ofwhich a.eriabre estimate can te
made- Prcvilions {€x.ruding retirement be.efts} are not dircounred to their pres..t varue and are determined
based o.the best estim.re requled 1o setttethe obligation althe BatanceSheet date, A discrosure for a contingent
liabality is made when ihere is a pos3ibte obtigarion or a p resent o btigarion that may, but prcbabty wil rot, require
an outf,ow of re'.urces. when there is a possibre obrigation o. a present obrgation in resp€.t of which the
likelihood ofoutflow of resources i5 remote, no provision o.dis.rorure is made. provisrons aid contingent uabirities
are reviewd at each balance sheet date.

GCORP SPACES PRIVATE LIMITED
6th ANNUAIREPO8T2017,18
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As at March 31st,
2018

As at Marah 3lst,
2077

{

000 000
20,00,000 {PY- 20,00,000 )Equityshares of t 10 each with voting rights

lssue4 Subscrib€d andfulty paid (lp
5,5&584 (PY' 5,58,584) Equaty shares of I 10 each fu y pajd up

Autho.ired

ss,85,840 s5,85,840

Total 55,8S,840 5S,85,840

IVotes formlng part olthefinancjal statements

Note 3 , Share Capital

Reconciliation of the numbe,

(b) Shares in respect ofequity tn the company h€td by its hotd

GCORP SPACES PRIVATE I.IMITED

atthe nnl and end ofth6

ing or ultimate hotding company, includingshares hetd byits subsldlades or associates of the holdi ng company or the uItimate holding co in egf€gate:

As at March 31st,
2018

As at March 31sr,

2017

5,58,s84 (PY -4,04,738 )Equity shares of I 10 each

At the ehd ofthe year
5,58,584 (PY- 5,58,584) Equityshares of I 10 each

Add: lssued durin8the year
NIL (PY- N tt) Equity sha r€s of < 10 each

EquityShares
At th€ beginning ofthe year

55,85,840

55,85,840 55,8s,840

55,85,840

As at March 31st,
2018

As at Marah 31st,
2077

Ntrmber of shares

HoldingCompany
- PRE|Fund, Mauritius

4,97,480 4,97,480

GCORP SPACES PR'VATE LIMITED
6th ANNUAL REPORT 2017.2018
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Particulars

l{umbe.otshares
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GCORP SPACES PRIVATE TIMITTD

Notes formlnA p.rt of the ftnanclal $aremenrs
Details of shares held each shareholder holdi more than 5% shares:

(d)Rl8hts, preferences and restrictions attached to Equity Sharesi
The company has only one class of equity shares having par value t 1o/- pershare. Each Equity share is entitled to one vote.
The company decrares the Dividend in rndian Rupees. The Dividend, if any, proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to
approval ofthe shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. ln the event liquidation, the equlty sharehold€rs are
eligible to receive the remaining assets of the company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their
5hare holding.

{€)Shares reserved forissue under options and contracts^ommitments forthe sare of sha res/disinvestment:
Nil.

(.

(f) Forthe period offiveyears immediately precedingthe date as at which the Balance Sheet is prepared:

(ilAggregate number and ctass ofshares allotted as fullypaid up pursuantto contrac(, without payment
being received in cash: Nil

{ii)A8gregate numberand ctass ofshares a otted as fully paid up by way ofbonus shares: Nit
(aii) Aggregate number and class ofshares bought back: Nil

(8)Terms ofanysecurities convenible into equity/preference shares issued along with the earliest date ofconversion jn
descending orderstarting from fie farthest such date: Nil

fu at Mar.h 31st,

20L8
Ar at March 31sl

29L7
96 holding ln that

class of shares

% holdint in that

- PREIFund, Mauritius 4,97,480 (py - 497,480)shar€s hetd

- G Corp Developers Pvt ttd 55,858 (py - 55,858) shares hetd

89.06

10.00

89.06

10.00

GCORP SPACES PRIVATE LIMITED 6th ANNUAL REPORT 2017.2018
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Pa iculars

As at March 31st,

2018

A5 al Ma.ch 31st,

2017

t

surplus / (Defirit) in statement ot Profit and Loss

Opening balance

Add: Prolit / (Loss)in Statem€ntof Profit and toss

closing balance

49,79,67 ,460 49,79,61,460

(8,05,73,520)

111,04,24,258J

49,79,67,460

(4,21,8s,9s3)

{3,83,87,s68)

119,O9,97 ,178) (8,0s,73,s20)

Total 30,69,59,642 41,73,93,94O

l

lYotes formlng Part ofthe financlel statements

Note 4 - R€servesand sulphr

GCORP SPACES PRIVATE LIMITED

Note 5 -l-ong Term Borrowings
As at March 31st,

2018

As at March 31st,

2077

? t

secured Red€emable l{on conve.tible Debentures (NcDl

Non convertible Debentures Tranche Ifrom:_

Related Parties

Others

Non -Convertible De bentures Tranch€ llfrom:_

Related Parties

Others

Non -Convenible Debentu res Tra nthe lllfrom:'
Related Parties

Secured and considered good

Bank toan

74,30,00,000

70,00,000

49,50,00,000
s0,00,000

49,50,00,000
s0,00,000

45,02,57 ,314

74,30,00,000

70,00,000

49,50,00,000

50,00,000

49,s0,00,000
50,00,000

Total 2,2O,O2,57 ,3L4 2,0o,0o,00,000

GCORP SPACES PRIVATE LIMITED 5th ANNUAL REPORT 2017.2018

49,19,67 ,460

Securitl€s Premium Acaount

Opening balance

Add rPremium on shares issued duringthe year

closing balance

1. Secured fully paid up , Redeemabte Non convertible Debentures Tranche I and ll are secured by Mortgage on lh!]]g]eaulg

oroDertvoanandoarcelofLand-llofthecompanyatKoramangala,BangaloreandProj€ctReceivables'

2.sec!redfUllypaid,RedeemableNonconvertibleoebenturesTranch€lllaresecuredbyMortgaseon(immoveableorooertv:
oart and par€elof Land 2l ofthe companv at Koramangala, Bangalore'

3.NcD,sTranchelandTranchellcarriesasimpleinterestol15%perannUm,paYablehalfyearlyandNcDTranchelllcarriesa
simple lnterest of 14.25%, paYable quarterly.

'TJ-II'

Paniculars

25,00,00,000
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GCORP SPACES PRIVATE IIMITED

Notes forrnlng part o, the flnanaial stetemenb
4 lnterest payabre on NcD_Tranche r has a moratorium period of 60 months from the date of issue i.e. aprir 11, 2014 to Aprir

i;i1til"'rtat#"" 
* 

"D-Franche 
ll has a moratoraum of58 rnonths and 11davs from rhe date of issue i.e. May 30, 2014 ro

:; ffiil,t?il" - *D-rranche rrl has a moratorium of 38 months and 30 davs from rhe date of issue i.e. .,anuary 12, 2016

7 Th€ company has an option to pav Moratorium p€rjod interest on Tranche r, I and ,,, an one or more tranches, at any timeu/ithin a_period 24 months kom the dare otexpiry of the moratorium period.
a NcD_rranche rand 

' 
is redeemabre after the expiry of 96 months irom thedate ofarotmenti.e. aprir11,2022 and May30,2022 respectiveiy.

9. N-CD-Tranche tttk redeemabte afterthe expiry of 108 monthsfrom the date ofa otment i.e. JanLrary 12,2025.10 The companv has an earry redemption option on NcD-Tranche r, I and Ir in such instarments as It may deem fit.11' DurjnS the current financiar ye.r the secured fLrly paid up , Red€emabr" ,." a."""i,ir" ,"o""tures Tranche r , r and ,uhave been voluntarily delisted from the Bombay Stock Exchange, effective fro,," r""r"", iirr.12 HDFC Bank roan is secured bv lirst and excrusjve mortgage on erq"a rnuuntori", una e.oject Receivabre in rcoN NorthProject

Term tiabilities

Note 8 -Trade Payables

As at March 31st,
2018

As at Mar.h 3lst,
20L7

lnterestAccr!ed bltnot due on NCD!

Deposits Payable
1,99,43,623

u,91,14,479
7,45,13,474

60,35,88,233

Total 85,90,58,102 6\a1,0r,707

As at Mar.h 31st,
201a

As at March 31st,
2017

Provision for Gratuity
Provision for Comp€nsated Absence

5,93,O17

75,42.a15
3,31,OL6

12,17,X91

Total 2r"35,832 15,54,2O7

As at March 31st,
2018

As at March 31st,
2017

ouesto micro and sma enterprises
Others

2,19,49,594 2,24,07,437

Total 2,19,49,594 2,24,07,437

GCORP 5PAC[5 PRIVATE TIMITED

Note 5 {ther

Panlculars

Partlculars

Particulars

[*-'

6thANNUAL REPORT2O17.2O18
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GCORP SPACES PRIVATE I.IMITED

Notes rormlng pa.t o, the inenctal atements
Note 9 -Other Current tiabflities

Note 10 -short Term provisions

Total

Particulars

Provision Eor Gratuity
Provision For Compensated Absence

As at Mar.h 31st,
2018

A5 at March 31st,
2017

I
4s,127

2,4o,148
6,577

!,21,1a7

3,25,869 1,27,618

As at March 3tst,
20r8

As at Marrh 31st,
2(117

Others:

Statutory Liabilities

Advance From Customers
Other Payables

58,53,091
19,35,O2,223

19,98,401

6,05,533
7,97,46,199

13,0s,000

Total 7L5 2,16,56,732

6th ANNUAT REPORT 2017,2018

Partlculars

{ {

L F-r.

GCORP SPACES PRIVATE LII\4ITED
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G .CORP
GCORP SPACES PRIVATE UMITED

Panicul.rs
As at Ma,ch 31st,

2018

As at March 315t,

20t7
t

Derered tax llabilities
Difference between the WDV offixed assets as per the
books ofaccount and lncome Ta)( Act, 1961

Oeferred tax assets

Business Loss

Unabsorbed Depreciation

Other Timing Diflerences

(1s,s91)

2,15,71,653

29,341
5,47,41,821

(39,11s)

5,66,O9,449

74,231

7,63,27,224 5,66,48,s6s

ilotes formint part of the ffnancla I statements

Note 13 -Def€rred Tax Asset

Note 14 Term loans and Advanaes

Note 15 -lnventories

Partiaulars
As at March 31st,

20L7
{

Project work-in-progress

lAt lowerofcost and net realizable value
2.62,80,91,26A 2,22,03,28,6A1

Total 2,62,AO,9L,268 2,22,03,24,681,

As at Mar.h 31st,
2018

As at Ma.ch 31st,

zoLTPartlcula15

I a
Unsecured and considered good:

Joint DevelopmentAdvance5

Security Deposits

Advanc€ incometax (Net ofProvisions< 23,70,500 py { 23,70,500)

39,19,37,821

20,00,00,000

90,87,458

36,153r,821
20,00,00,000

45,44,544

Total 60,10,19,285 57 ,OO,76,411

6th ANNUAL REPORT2O17.2O18

Total

As at March 31st,
2018

!!o 'i
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GCORP SPACES PRIVATE LIIvIITEO

Noter formlng part ot the financial natements
t{ote 16 -Trade Recelvables

Particulars

As at March 3lst,
2018

As at March 31st,

20t7
t

Unsecured and consid€r€d good:

Trade receivables outstanding fora period exceeding six months from the date

they were due for payment

Othertrade receivables

24,39,354

1,O4,11,O42

Total L,29,15,435

Partlclllars
As at Ma.ch 31st,

2018

A5 at March 31st,

2017
(

cash and cash equivalents

cash on hand

Balance with Bank

Other bank Balancet

- ln depositaccount* (Having origanal maturity of more than twelve months)

1,88,299

2,O4,25,444

29,02,523

2,36,267

9,56,153

2,25,76,364

Total 2,35,L5,3LO 237,64,744

Note 17-Cash and Bank Balances

*Note- After adjusting cheques issued against sweep in facility

Note 18 -Short-Term Loantand Advances

Particularg
45 at March 31st,

2018

As at Ma.ch 31st,

zo17

t
Unsecured and Considered Good:

Project advances

Prepaid expenses

Advances recoverable

Balance with government authorities:

ServiceTax, Value Added Taxand Goods and ServicesTax (net)

12,51,t2,534
9,64,209

15,000

2,39,29,646

8,69,35,967

76,62,447

1,145

2,2L,51,493

Total Ls,0o,2r,429 11,07 ,51,492

GCORP SPACES PRIVATE LIMITED 6th ANNt]AL REPORT 2017.2018
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GCORP SPACES PRIVAT€ LIMITED

Partlculars

As at March 3tst,
2018

Unbilled Revenue

Accruals

lnterest accrued on deposits

12,83,78,013

70,883

9,O1,O8,449

13,71,83r

Total 12,84,44,496 9,20,80,280

Notes lormin8 part of the finanalal slatements

Note 19 -Other Currenl fusett

GCORP SPACTS PRIVATE LIMITED 6th ANNUAL REPORT 2017.2018

Y tn,

As at March 31st,

2017
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CCORP sPACES PRIVATE UMITED

Noter formlng pan of the flnanclel atements

Note 20 -Revenu€ From O

Note 21-Orher tncome

Note22-O

Note 23 B€netit

a
Customiu ation CharSes

ShonTerm Gain on Curr€nt lnvestment
Netgain on foreGn currency transactions and translation
Uabiliti€s Written Back

Other lnterest

Miscellaneous lncome

3,63,795

3,25,259

1,78,850

3411,909
43,57,547

33,391

9,50,904

1,92,340

Toril 8,67,914 t,29,55,1,31

March 31n, 2018 March 31st, 2017

t
lncomefrom Lard Deve opment
lncome trom Corstruction Activity

7,47,50,704

7!,12,41,O57

20,47 ,23,311
30,70,84,995

19,54,Ot,76L 51,18,08,927

March 31st,201E March 31it,2017

{ ?

Openlna Project Work ln Prot.est

8CC

Employee Cost

Land Cost

TDRCost

Borrowing Cost Allocated
Approvah, regktlationt and Statutory Levies
Materiak, structural, labour and .ontract cost
Project ma nagement lees & .onsulta nts fees

2,22,Or24,647

7,79,22,395

77,90,790

8,01,36,723
t9,69,75,491
7,19,72,631

t7 ,95.83,678
4,15,08,520

2,U,71,2t,271

96,59,1s9

39.49,737

6.00,24,354

1699,80,701
1,63,96,649

30,27 ,23,36s
5,80,83,647

!9!!
Clodry Proj€ct Work in Progress

2,81,02,LA,909

2,62,80,91,25E

2,66,19,34,213

2,22,O3,24,64L
Iotal L4,21,27,641 44,L5,O9,592

Mar.h31rt,2018

t I
salaries and A lowances

Contribltion to Provident and Other F!nds
86,67,ss1

2,88,584

79,46,754

1,06,666
Total 89,56,135 80.53,420

GCORP SPACES PRIVAIE L]M IED 6th ANNUAL REPORT2O17,2O18
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GCORP SPACES PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes formlng part of the financial itatements
Ndt.24 -Flnrnc. Cost

Parti.ulars March 31st,2018 March 31rt,2017

{
lnterest e)Oens€ on I

HDFC Loan

tess: lnterest cost capitalised to qualifYinS assets

25,87,50,000
s,27,47,465

lt9,69,7s,49r)

25,87,50,060

2,45,35,204
(16,99,80,701)

Total Ll,45,21,974 11,33,04.563

Note 25 -Oth€r Expenses

March 31d,2018 March 31sl20u
t

Printing & Stationery

CSR Expenditure

Travelling and conveyance expenset

Legal and professional

Payments to auditoB (8efer Note (i) below)

GST Benefit Discount

Facilitation CharSes

Miscellaneous expenses

1,O5,43,794

25,477

45,000

7,57,A13

3,55,151

2,O9,3t4

50,84,535
12,00,0m
19,17,952
2,54,071

2,44,915

1,37,74,O25

4,914

3,53,203
2,35,025

1,71,910

42,25,108

12,06,000

3,47,757

2,06.43.045 2,01,26,336

March 31n,2018 March 31st,2017

( t
(ilPayments tothe Auditors comprises (netofGoods and Servic€ rax):

ln Other Capacity -

Others

9,00,000

3,00,000

9,00,000

3,00,000

6,000

12,00,000 12,06,000

5th ANNUAL REPORT 2017 2018
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20lE 2017

t
Prcfit/(Lo$) afte. tar ar perthe St.lement of Prolit & Los!

weighted average numbe. ofEquitY Share3 outslanding

Basic earnin8s per sh.re

Diluted earning, per share

Face value ol eq!ity5h.re

{11,04,24,258)

5,58,584

{1e7.69)

{197.59)
10

{3,83,87,558)

5,25,286

(68.72)

(68.72)

10

Note 28: Related P.rty Tranractions

li) oetalk of related panies and.aiure ol relationthip

Nade olthe relaled parrY

Primary Debt lnvestments

c) Key management peEonnel

Mr. Sadanand Gkimallappa Byakod

Mr. Senthil Xumar Sekaran

D) company in which key managem€nt peuonnel .an exercise G Corp Home5 PrivateLimited

G Corp Buildeell Private Umited

G: corp oevelopers Private Limited

G:Corp Property Managemenl Private Limited

G'ORF SPACES PRIVATE UMlrED

Note3 formlnS p.rt of th. fin.ncial n.iements

Note 26: Eanlnt! per sharc:

The basicearni.gs pershare.re computed uringthe weiEhted average nomber of common lhares outstandingdu.ing th€ p€riod. Diluted ea.ninS

oer shere i5 @mputed usins the weighted average number of commor and dilutlve common equivalent shares outstanding during the period,

except where the results wolld be antiiilutive.

GCORP SPACES PRIVAIE LIMITEO 6TH ANNUAL REPORT2OlT-2013

Note 27r aonowlrg c6t:
ourinSthey€a.ended31stMarch2ol8totatborrowinr.ostofl31,14,9?,465/ (PY < 2832,a5,264l-) was ancured, out of wfiich I 19,69,75,49 U-
(PY a16.99,80,701/-)hat been capitalised as peras_16 bofiowins cost.nd < 11,4s,21,974 (PYa 11,33,04,s63/-) has been chaGed to pront and



.CORP

Slgnlfl..nt

29,45,442

{48,00,000)

11,64,740

113,57,600l

2,54,75,OO2

{2,58,75,002)

2,02,69,631
(1,24,11,316i

2,29,417
(19,48,567)

2,02,500

14,72.2A1')

23,01,62,554

'21,A3,62,554)

lnterest Non Convertible Oebentu.es

Advance received against t.le of Flats

compensation Rece ved on Employee lransfer

Prcjed ManaSement fees

Advertisement Expenses

Manacerial Remuneration

17,50,00,000
(17,50,00,000)

8,85,83,739
(634,11,830)

78,47,759

1,55,80,00,000
(1,s5,80,00,000)

75,19,63,811

I53,40,58,162)

B.lan.e outnandlni at theYear e.d

Non Convertible Debentures

Proied Manasement Fees Payable

lnterest Accrued but not dle

6CORP sPACEs PRIVAIE UMITED

Not€rforminS pan of lhe fi nanclal tt.tements
(ii) D€talli or relat d party tran$.-!ons du.int the Year.nded Marci 31,2018.nd balan.es oltst.nding at at Mar'h 31,201a

'PrcviourYear Figures are Shown in brackets

" Related Party har been identified by the management

2014 201

7,25,32,443

!4,22,3!564,46,51s
Forersn aurency Eahlist/(lnllow)
Advance received aeainstsaleof F als

Forcltn CumnryOutgo

GCORP SPACES PNMATE LIMITED 6TH ANNUALREPORT2OlT 2018
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Notesformiry part of the financlal stateme.ts
Note 30r Employee Benefits

The comp.nv h3s provided fordelined benefit plans under Proiected UnitCredi Method baredon actuaial Valuation caried out as on 315t March

2018, Accordingty rhe liabitity tor G.atuitv 5tands at I 6,38,13s (PY I 3,43,5331 and liability for compensated ab*n.e at 418,23, 553 (pY a

13,3&2921

During the year, there has been transfer of employeer rrom orher srolp .ompanier n.m€lY c Corp Homes A^ Ltd. Plrtuaht to the transfer, the

conpaiv has received an amolnt ofa 2,29,s71( Ghtuity a 44,318 and Compensaled Absence 11,85,5s3) from G Corp Hom€s P!.t Ltd

GCORP SPACES PRIVATE TIMITED

(A) Ihe folowinttabte *tr out the unfunded starus ofthe gratuity plan.nd the amounts recognlsed in the Company'sllnanclalttat.ments.t

atMarch31,2018
.)

20772018

3,43,533

1,05,512

12,547
2,33,848

24,247

{1,01,s38)
6,38,138

1,50,644

65,765
76,119

12,u,965)
3,95,310

!,43,535

{a) chang€ ln PBent value ofOblltarlon
Presentvalue ofthe oblgation at the beginningofthe ye.r
Curent Sedice Cost

Actuarial Loss / (Gain)

liabiliriet Assumed on Acquisition / ( Setlled on oivettiture)

Pr.senl v.lue of the obllg.tion atlh

6,38,138 1,43,513

Net obli8ation atthe End ol the year 6ia,138 3,43,533

lnterest cost on Obligation

Net Actua al(Gainl/ Loss recognlsed in theYear

tEbilities Assumed on Acq!isition / ( S€ttled on Divestiture)

Eff ed of c!.tailmenl or Settlement

1,05,512

12,542
2,33,848

65.765
1,6,779

(2,84,965)

4,71,90, 12,oz,42tl

2018 2017

aftndon bte (based on a8e)

7.70%

6.00%

9%-73%

7.30%

6.00%

2% 5%

The e5tim.tes of future jn.remenr in salary of employees are considered in actuara.l vallation by lakine into ac.ount ihf,ation, senioriW

promotion and other relevant fa.ioE, such as suPplY and demand in the employment ma*et

The expect€d retum o. plan asft5 is determined considering seveGlapplicble f.cto6 mainlyrhe composition olthe plan asets held, assessed

risks of asset manasemenl historical results of the return on plan assets-

Laabilities A.d commltmentt The Exte.t Nor Provlded

'ConringenttiabitiryreportedfortheFY2ol3,l4of{3S,O3,T1OtordemandrakedbVncometaxalthorityfortheAY20l4-l5andthesameis
oFndinE wilh Cl_(r)

2018 201'

33,03,r10 33,03,710Claims asa nst the Company, not ack.ow edged as debts'

GCOBP 5PACE5 Pi!VATE LIMITED 6TH ANNUALREPORT2O17.2O18
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Note 32: O.fer.d Tax Ass€t

Ihe compahy has recogniyd deffered Ta, Asset on carry fo ard lo$es and unabsorbed deprecietion, as there is virtual certainitv thal the

company woutd be abte to reatise th€ sam€, against taxable p.ofiB n lutlre, Vi.tual cenainitY i5 evidenced bY *cured contracti with the

customers forsale of fl ats.

GCORP SPACEs PRIVATE LIMITED

Note. formlry p.n ol the li.anclal statem€ntr

Note 33r S€gment RePonlna
Asthe.ompany buiin€ss activities primary fall within a single bus ness segm€nt,hence no disclosuret is required to be provided underAc.ounting

standard A$17's€gment ReportinE".

underthe tvti(o, smafl a.d Medium E.terprises Development Acr,2006 6me into force on october 2, 2006i the company is reqljred to make

certain disctosurer relating to Mido, Small and Medium Enterp.ises. There .re no dles to smalL, micro and medium enterpri*s as at lrarch 31,

Note 35:

Cash and @sh equivatents inctud€ Carh on hand,Balance in cu e.t a.countr, Ca5h creditswith bank and Fixed depotit having an oriSinal maturitv

of lessthen 3 monthslorm the date ofacquisition.

The prcvious yea/'figures have been legro!ped/leclassifed, wherever nec€ssary, to Gonftm to the current yeals ciassification

lnterms ofour report attacied

Kalyanlwalla & Mistry LLP

chartered accountants

of the soard of Directort

M. No.034755

Date: Auguno8,20ta

o1N,00259380

, ,r.h,__
,*tflX*.:"

Chlel Finan.ial offic€r

DIN:m349193

9\U
Nv

M. No. 434029

6TH ANNUALREPORT20lT-2018
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20$.

I{ote35r
The company is a Non sma[ and Medium siled company (Non-sMc] as defined in the teneral lnstructions in respect ol ac@untan8 Standards

notified under th€ Compa.ies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the Company has complied with A.colnling Standards at .ppli@ble to a Non Small and

Medlum Sized company,

No: 104607Ww100166 A.i")2"
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GCORP SPACES PRIVATE LIMITED


